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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Board Chairs & Superintendents 
 
FROM: Ramona Powers, Director of Board Development & Technology 
 
RE: 53rd Annual Conference for Board Member Development   
 

VOTING DELEGATES FORM 
 
Determination of the number of voting delegates to which your system is entitled 
should be made according to the following scale. Below, please check the range of total 
current expenditures (includes funds 1, 2, and 3 accounts and excludes capital outlay 
monies) appropriate for your school system: 
 
_____ $1 million to $5 million in total current expenditures - 2 Delegates 
 
_____ $5 million to $25 million in total current expenditures - 3 Delegates 
 
_____ Over $25 million in total current expenditures - 4 Delegates 
 
 
Below, list the names of your school board members that will serve as voting delegates. 
Please be sure to register your delegate(s) for the conference. In the absence of any 
official voting delegate or alternate, any member of the board may serve as a voting 
delegate at the Delegate Assembly on behalf of your board. 
 
1. ______________________________________________________ 
 
2. ______________________________________________________ 
 
3. ______________________________________________________ 
 
4. ______________________________________________________ 
 
Alternate: 
 
________________________________________________________ 
 
We hereby certify that the listed delegates officially represent this board on all voting 
matters at the 2021 NCSBA Annual Conference. 
 
School System: ____________________________________________ 
 
Board Chair: ___________________________      
 
Superintendent: _________________________ 
 
Please return this form by October 4, 2021, to clewis@ncsba.org or mail to: 
 
NCSBA VOTING DELEGATE 
7208 Falls of Neuse Rd, Ste. 301 
RALEIGH, NC  27615 




